Global Environment Facility

G E F 1818 H Street, NW

Washington, DC 20433 USA

Monique Barbut Tel: 202.4733202
Chief Executive Officer Fax: 202.522.3240/3245
and Chairperson Email: mbarbut@TheGEF.org

September 16, 2008

Mr. Yannick Glemarec

GEF Executive Coordinator

United Nations Development Programme
One United Nations Plaza

New York, NY 10017

Dear Mr. Glemarec:

After reviewing the Programmatic Framework Document (PFD) submitted for
Global: Framework for Promoting Low Greenhouse Gas Emission Buildings, | am
pleased to clear the PFD and would recommend for it to be included in the work program
scheduled for review by the Council in November 2008. PFD clearance authorizes you
to begin preparation of the project proposals under the program taking into account the
attached comments made by the GEF Secretariat based on the project concept’s eligibility
for grant under the GEF Trust Fund (GEFTF) and in conformity with focal area
strategies. However. the final individual project grant amounts will be confirmed at the
time of CEO endorsements, taking into account the Secretariat’s review of the final
project documents’ consistency with GEF policies and procedures, including the cost-
effectiveness of the financing plan.

All PFD and PIFs cleared for inclusion in the work program will be posted on the
website for four weeks prior to Council meeting.

Should Council Members raise significant policy or strategic concerns about the
programmatic framework. the Secretariat will undertake consultations with the
beneficiary countries and your Agency about revisions to address the Council Members’
concerns or whether to recommend cancellation of the program.
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